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Councillor Paul Ainslie
Toronto City Council
Scarborough East - Ward 43

Chair, Government Management Committee
Chair, Board of Management of the Toronto Zoo

June 21, 2017

Ulli Watkiss, City Clerk

Toronto City Hall, 100 Queen Street West
Toronto, ON M5H 2N2

Re: Toronto Paramedic Services - Open Data

Dear Ms. Watkiss,

Constituency Office
Scarborough Civic Centre
150 Borough Drive
Scarborough, ON M1P 4N7
Tel: 416-396-7222

@ Ward 43 Scarborough East
@ Ainslie_Ward43

Toronto City Hall

100 Queen Street West, Suite C52
Toronto, ON M5H 2N2

Tel: 416-392-4008

Fax: 416-392-4006

Email: councillor_ainslie@toronto.ca
Website: www.paulainslie.com

I am submitting this Administrative Inquiry under Municipal Code S27-61 to seek information regarding Toronto
Paramedic Services (TPS) incident data for publication on the Open Data web portal as referenced in 2016.CD13.8.

Toronto Paramedic Service reported that they were supportive of the City's Open Government strategy and would by
the Fourth Quarter 2016 be able to provide incident data for publication on the Open Data web portal.

I am requesting answers to the following questions:

1. Why has Toronto Paramedic Services not posted the incident data for publication on the Open Data web portal?

2. Why has Toronto Paramedic Services not incorporated the City of Toronto's mandate as per the City's Open Data

Policy?

3. When will Toronto Paramedic Services regularly release open data sets and update on a regularly basis?

Sincerely

Paul Ainslie
City of Toronto Councillor
Scarborough East - Ward 43
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